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CANDIDATE COUNTRIES - CONTACT DETAILS

CROATIA (HR)
Central Bureau of Statistics of Croatia
Ilica 3
10000 Zagreb
http://www.dzs.hr

THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA 
(MK)*

State Statistical Office
Dame Gruev 4
Skopje
http://www.stat.gov.mk

*  Provisional code that does not affect the definitive denomination of the country to be 
attributed after the conclusion of the negotiations currently taking place in the United 
Nations.

TURKEY (TR)
Turkish Statistical Institute (TURKSTAT)
114 Necatibey Caddesi
Ankara
http://www.turkstat.gov.tr
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POTENTIAL CANDIDATE COUNTRIES - CONTACT 
DETAILS

ALBANIA (AL)
Institute of Statistics
Rr. Gjergj Fishta Nr .3
Tirana
http://www.instat.gov.al

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA (BA)
Agency for Statistics of Bosnia and Herzegovina
Zelenih Beretki 26
71000 Sarajevo
http://www.bhas.ba

MONTENEGRO (ME)
Statistical Office of the Republic of Montenegro (MONSTAT)
IV Proleterske 2
81000 Podgorica
http://www.monstat.org

SERBIA (RS)
Statistical Office of the Republic of Serbia
Milana Rakica 5
Belgrade
http://stat.gov.rs

KOSOVO (XK)*
Statistical Office of Kosovo (SOK)
Rr. Zenel Salihu Nr 4
Pristina
http://www.ks-gov.net/esk

* As defined by United Nations Security Council Resolution (UNSCR) 1244 of 10 June 1999.

ICELAND (IS)
Statistics Iceland (Hagstofa Islands)
Borgartúni 21a 
150 Reykjavík
http://www.statice.is/



Introduction

IV Pocketbook on candidate and potential candidate countries 

Introduction
This publication presents a range of statistics on candidate and 
potential candidate countries in comparison with the European 
Union (EU) from 1998 to 2008. It contains most of the structural 
indicators adopted by the European Council to monitor the 
Lisbon Strategy. The publication includes data on demography, 
education, social conditions, labour force, national accounts, 
finance, agriculture, energy, industry, construction and services, 
transport, communication and information society, external 
trade, research and development, as well as environment. 

The enlargement process
The leaders of EU Member States, coming together in the 
European Council, have agreed to give the Western Balkan 
countries and Turkey the prospect of joining the European Union, 
if they meet the established conditions. These countries are at 
various stages on their way to joining the EU. There are three 
candidate countries: Croatia, Turkey and the former Yugoslav 
Republic of Macedonia. The EU began accession negotiations 
with the first two in October 2005. The former Yugoslav Republic 
of Macedonia became a candidate country in December 2005 but 
accession negotiations have not started yet. All the other Western 
Balkan countries are potential candidate countries: Albania, 
Bosnia and Herzegovina, Montenegro, Serbia as well as Kosovo 
under UNSCR 1244/99. 

Iceland submitted its application for EU membership to the 
Council of the EU in July 2009. At the end of July, the Council 
asked the European Commission to prepare an opinion on 
Iceland’s application. The Commission recommended opening 
of accession negotiations with Iceland to the Council of the EU 
in February 2010. 

The European Commission has been mandated by the Member 
States to report on progress achieved by candidate and potential 
candidate countries. In its annual progress reports, the 
Commission describes the political and economic developments 
in each candidate or potential candidate country as well as 
assesses the progress of each country in adopting EU standards 
and in fulfilling other specific conditions. In its annual strategy 
document, the Commission explains as well its policy on EU 
enlargement. The Commission adopted the 2009 enlargement 
strategy and progress reports in October 2009.




